From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>

To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>, "Suess, Adam G"
<adam_suess@ios.doi.gov>, "Anderson, Smythe" <smythe anderson@ios.doi.gov>,
"Moran, Jill C" <jcmoran@blm.gov>, "Raby, Jon K" <jraby@blm.gov>, "Lenhardt, Kristen
J" <kjlenhardt@blm.gov>, "Stout, Joseph R" <josephstout@blm.gov>

Cc: "Baptiste, Thomas P" <thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, "Mott, Andrew C"
<andrew mott@ios.doi.gov>, "Moody, Aaron G" <Aaron.Moody@sol.doi.gov>,
"Hawbecker, Karen S" <K AREN.HAWBECKER@sol.doi.gov>, "Hofmann, Ryan W"
<ryan_hofmann@ios.doi.gov>, "Hofmann, Ryan W" <rhofmann@blm.gov>

Subject: BLM-CA
Date: Fri, 30 May 2025 20:02:01 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

ASLM - Adam Suess, Smythe Anderson, Jill Moran
BLM - Jon Raby, Kristen Lenhardt, Joe Stout (may need to bring additional staff.)

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 299 329 193 664 2
Passcode: pR6AI7W(q

Dial in by phone

,,581972226# United States, Olympia
,,581972226# United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 581 972 226#

For organizers: Meeting_options = Reset dial-in PIN

000001



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: D
Date: Tue, 27 May 2025 15:19:17 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000002



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLIDAY - Juneteenth
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 20:48:23 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000003



From:
To:
Cec:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
"Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>

"Baptiste, Thomas P" <thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, "Mott, Andrew C"
<andrew mott@ios.doi.gov>

Internal Travel/Meeting Briefing
Wed, 28 May 2025 16:49:02 -0000
Normal

unnamed

000004



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal Travel/Meeting Briefing
Date: Wed, 28 May 2025 19:37:05 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000005



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>

To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Gottry, Heather C"
<heather.gottry@sol.doi.gov>, "Baptiste, Thomas P" <thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>,
"Mott, Andrew C" <andrew mott@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Meet with Ethics - Re: Meeting/Travel Reviews
Date: Wed, 28 May 2025 19:34:28 -0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 277 893 119 901 8
Passcode: 7hr2hT6R

Dial in by phone

,,W United States, Olympia
SIS 65805076+ United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 665 805 076#

For organizers: Meeting_options | Reset dial-in PIN

000006



From:

To:

Cec:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
"Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
"Travnicek, Andrea J" <andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>
Superintendent Meeting

Fri, 30 May 2025 12:07:15 -0000

Normal

unnamed

000007



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: TRAVEL: Idaho
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 20:46:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000008



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>

To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Gottry, Heather C"
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

Embedded: unnamed(1); unnamed(2); unnamed(3); unnamed(4)

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 277 893 119 901 8
Passcode: 7hr2hT6R

Dial in by phone

,,W United States, Olympia
b)(5 ,665805076# United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 665 805 076#

For organizers: Meeting_options | Reset dial-in PIN

000009



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"Budd-Falen, Karen" <karen budd-falen@jios.doi.gov>

"Budd-Falen, Karen" <karen budd-falen@jios.doi.gov>, "Baptiste, Thomas P"
<thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, "Patnaik, Bivan R" <bivan_ patnaik@ios.doi.gov>, "Abler,
Eugene (Mike)" <eugene abler@ios.doi.gov>, "Tyner, Jacob M"
<jacob.tyner@sol.doi.gov>, "Leets, Whitney N" <whitney leets@ios.doi.gov>, "Hagan,
Damon A" <damon.hagan@sol.doi.gov>, "Macgregor, Katharine S"

<katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "DepSec_Scheduling"
<depsec_scheduling@ios.doi.gov>

Canceled: ADS Weekly OES Meeting

Tue, 27 May 2025 18:31:35 -0000

High

unnamed

000010



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Herrington, Lucy R"

<lucy herrington@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Budd-Falen, Karen" <karen budd-falen@jios.doi.gov>, "Mott, Andrew C"
<andrew mott@ios.doi.gov>, "Baptiste, Thomas P" <thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Catch-up with L. Herrington
Date: Fri, 30 May 2025 17:27:43 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Re: Ceremony on June 9

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 264 109 984 529 7
Passcode: 5mG9Ad6r

Dial in by phone

,,w United States, Olympia
I 343335723# United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 843 335 723#

For organizers: Meeting_options | Reset dial-in PIN

000011



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E"

<robert_lockwood@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Catch-up with R. Lockwood
Date: Wed, 28 May 2025 14:52:25 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 264 371 696 145 6
Passcode: qf34Uv3Z

Dial in by phone

,,391684347# United States, Olympia

b)(5 ,.391684347# United States (Toll-free)
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 391 684 347#

For organizers: Meeting_options | Reset dial-in PIN

000012



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Ceremony for Michael Rigas
Date: Tue, 27 May 2025 12:20:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000013



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: DNS
Date: Wed, 28 May 2025 14:39:19 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000014



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Depart 2201 C Street, NW to DOI - (Victor - IO -
Date: Tue, 27 May 2025 12:20:44 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000015



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Depart DOI/Ramp A to 2201 C Street, NW (Victor - [ TGN m
Date: Tue, 27 May 2025 12:21:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Victor - IIBIOEN

000016



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Document Review
Date: Wed, 28 May 2025 19:37:39 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000017



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLIDAY: 4th of July - Set-up will be complete at Spm.
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 20:49:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000018



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLIDAY: Christmas
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 20:55:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000019



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLIDAY: Columbus Day
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 20:52:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000020



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLIDAY: Labor Day
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 20:50:18 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000021



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLIDAY: Thanksgiving
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 20:54:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000022



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: HOLIDAY: Veterans Day
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 20:53:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000023



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Hold for Mtg with Secretary
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 23:02:35 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000024



From: "Meetings, IA-PDAS" <IA-PDAS_Meetings@bia.gov>
To: "Meetings, IA-PDAS" <IA-PDAS Meetings@bia.gov>, "Mercier, Bryan K"
<Bryan.Mercier@bia.gov>, "Broderick, Janel C" <janel c broderick@ios.doi.gov>,
"Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Rael, Kelly S"
<kelly rael@ios.doi.gov>, "Bellmard, Kennis M" <kennis_bellmard@ios.doi.gov>,
"Williams, Margaret C." <margaret williams@btfa.gov>, "Davis, Scott J"
<scott_davis@ios.doi.gov>, "Allen, Shanetta V" <shanetta allen@ios.doi.gov>, "Dearman,
Tony L" <Tony.Dearman@bie.edu>, "Mott, Andrew C" <andrew_mott@ios.doi.gov>,
"Budd-Falen, Karen" <karen budd-falen@ios.doi.gov>, "Baptiste, Thomas P"
<thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Internal: Brief DepSecretary (In Person)
Date: Wed, 28 May 2025 20:10:35 -0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

This will be in person, Deputy Secretary Conference Room #6120.
To Brief the incoming DepSec on each of your programs.

POC: COS Janel Broderick

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting_now
Meeting ID: 279 556 573 488 0
Passcode: Nb9an3ie

Dial in by phone

-ME-,,721939212# United States, Washington

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 721 939 212#

For organizers: Meeting_options = Reset dial-in PIN

000025



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>

To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Baptiste, Thomas P"
<thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, "Mott, Andrew C" <andrew mott@ios.doi.gov>

Subject: Internal Travel/Meeting Briefing

Date: Wed, 28 May 2025 16:49:02 -0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 269 918 659 656 8
Passcode: KD3xR9Ks

Dial in by phone

,,168306430# United States, Olympia

M. 1683064304 United States (Toll-free)
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 168 306 430#

For organizers: Meeting_options | Reset dial-in PIN

000026



From: "Raby, Jon K" <jraby@blm.gov>

To: "Raby, Jon K" <jraby@blm.gov>, "Macgregor, Katharine S"
<katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Allen, Shanetta V" <shanetta allen@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Jon/Kate M. (quick call)
Date: Fri, 30 May 2025 18:36:09 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 247 499 028 502 9
Passcode: pg2Z83qB

For organizers: Meeting_options

000027


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Faka.ms%2FJoinTeamsMeeting%3Fomkt%3Den-US&data=05%7C02%7Ckatharine_macgregor%40ios.doi.gov%7C02658f40976a4448451708dd9fbb0cc3%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638842347894322599%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=s5s84%2FzhJLKKIW9gUkcsmN8IXzhPdlzbnmIOkNZ4s2A%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/ap/t-59584e83/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2Fl%2Fmeetup-join%2F19%253ameeting_ZGNhYjJjZTQtYzg4ZS00NmI0LWI4MTctNWQ1MjhlNTExZjYx%2540thread.v2%2F0%3Fcontext%3D%257b%2522Tid%2522%253a%25220693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%2522%252c%2522Oid%2522%253a%252270235efe-f76e-47cd-982b-ac25ceaef58c%2522%257d&data=05%7C02%7Ckatharine_macgregor%40ios.doi.gov%7C02658f40976a4448451708dd9fbb0cc3%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638842347894340596%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2BN%2Bsh0Y02O6sXxaitST1c1%2BVb2tQaCUQIMbWAi5VeWE%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fteams.microsoft.com%2FmeetingOptions%2F%3ForganizerId%3D70235efe-f76e-47cd-982b-ac25ceaef58c%26tenantId%3D0693b5ba-4b18-4d7b-9341-f32f400a5494%26threadId%3D19_meeting_ZGNhYjJjZTQtYzg4ZS00NmI0LWI4MTctNWQ1MjhlNTExZjYx%40thread.v2%26messageId%3D0%26language%3Den-US&data=05%7C02%7Ckatharine_macgregor%40ios.doi.gov%7C02658f40976a4448451708dd9fbb0cc3%7C0693b5ba4b184d7b9341f32f400a5494%7C0%7C0%7C638842347894353199%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=jTRl7JAU5OEmk201cC0yhjbcqGhkoikHzUkec2yKm4A%3D&reserved=0

From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"scheduling interior" <scheduling interior@ios.doi.gov>

"scheduling_interior" <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>, "DepSec_Scheduling"
<depsec_scheduling@ios.doi.gov>, "Macgregor, Katharine S"
<katharine _macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>

Meeting w/ Deputy Sec. Kate MacGregor
Thu, 29 May 2025 21:56:21 -0000
Normal

unnamed

000028



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Mitchell, Christina I"

<christina.mitchell@bsee.gov>

Subject: National Security Indoctrination briefing
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 14:40:29 -0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 285 900 379 984 8
Passcode: pT2Xe6D5

Dial in by phone

um United States, Olympia
b)(5 ,619778184# United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 619 778 184#

For organizers: Meeting_options | Reset dial-in PIN

000029



From:
To:

Cec:

Bcece:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"Budd-Falen, Karen" <karen budd-falen@jios.doi.gov>

"Budd-Falen, Karen" <karen budd-falen@jios.doi.gov>, "Baptiste, Thomas P"
<thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, "Leets, Whitney N" <whitney leets@ios.doi.gov>,
"Hoggatt, Noah" <noah.hoggatt@sol.doi.gov>, "Souza, Paul" <Paul Souza@fws.gov>,
"Foster, Maureen D" <maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>, "Patnaik, Bivan R"
<bivan_patnaik@ios.doi.gov>

"Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Hanson, JoDee M"
<jodee hanson@ios.doi.gov>, "Hassen, Tyler L" <tyler hassen@jios.doi.gov>, "Abler,
Eugene (Mike)" <eugene abler@ios.doi.gov>, "Walsh-Reynolds, Mary Elizabeth A"
<maryelizabeth walsh-reynolds@jios.doi.gov>

"OS-BIL PMO Conference Room 5142" <OS-
BILPMOConfRm5142@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>

Reg Process

Fri, 30 May 2025 14:57:37 -0000
Normal

unnamed

000030



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>

To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Travnicek, Andrea J"
<andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Lands, Frank W" <frank lands@nps.gov>, "Bowron,
Jessica" <Jessica Bowron@nps.gov>, "Farinelli, Susan" <Susan Farinelli@nps.gov>,
"Nersesian, Jen T" <Jen_ Nersesian@nps.gov>, "Foster, Maureen D"
<maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>, "Kellogg, Tyler J" <tyler kellogg@ios.doi.gov>, "Griess,

Kevin L" <kevin_griess@nps.gov>, "Chatfield, Jenifer A" <jenifer chatfield@ios.doi.gov>,

"Rhoads, Adam R" <adam_rhoads@ios.doi.gov>, "Taylor, Jessica M"

<jessica_taylor@nps.gov>
Subject: Superintendent Meeting
Date: Fri, 30 May 2025 12:07:15 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 233 273425729 0
Passcode: XV6GZ2PN

Dial in by phone

,,163761345# United States, Olympia

OIEMM 163761345# United States (Toll-free)
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 163 761 345#

For organizers: Meeting_options | Reset dial-in PIN

000031



From: "Budd-Falen, Karen" <karen budd-falen@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Budd-Falen, Karen" <karen budd-falen@ios.doi.gov>, "Macgregor, Katharine S"
<katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Miller, Murray C" <murray miller@ios.doi.gov>,
"Schafle, Matthew J" <matthew_schafle@;ios.doi.gov>, "Souza, Paul"
<Paul_Souza@fws.gov>, "Jones, Lisa M" <lisa m_jones@fws.gov>, "Shultz, Gina"
<gina_shultz@fws.gov>, "Grigonis, Katherin E" <katherin grigonis@jios.doi.gov>, "Foster,
Maureen D" <maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>, "Mott, Andrew C"
<andrew mott@jios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Barkin, Pamela" <Pamela Barkin@ios.doi.gov>, "Maione, Dominic"
<Dominic_Maione@jios.doi.gov>, "Schindler, Ronald I" <ronald_schindler@fws.gov>,
"Coursey, Joshua W" <joshua_coursey@fws.gov>

Subject: TA Review
Date: Wed, 28 May 2025 18:26:36 -0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 217 261 064 772 4
Passcode: yD2bH7ya

Dial in by phone

EGYSE 257259850# United States, Olympia
IOYEM 257289850 United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 457 289 850#

For organizers: Meeting_options | Reset dial-in PIN
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From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Travel: Idaho
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 20:47:07 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000033



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Travel: Idaho
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 20:47:28 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000034



From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>
To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine_macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Rigas, Laura C"

<laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: Update Briefing with L. Rigas
Date: Wed, 28 May 2025 15:44:29 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 243 796 531 186 0
Passcode: pR70E253

Dial in by phone

um United States, Olympia
b)(5 ,.967536738# United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 967 536 738#

For organizers: Meeting_options | Reset dial-in PIN
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From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@;ios.doi.gov>

To: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@ios.doi.gov>, "Baptiste, Thomas P"
<thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, "Mott, Andrew C" <andrew mott@ios.doi.gov>, "Ryker,
Sarah J" <sryker(@usgs.gov>, "Farmer, Isis U" <isis_farmer@jios.doi.gov>, "Sherer, Dustin

K" <dustin_sherer@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Nelson, Samuel J" <samuel nelson@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Update Briefing with USGS

Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 16:17:49 -0000

Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting now
Meeting ID: 218 321 115 241 0
Passcode: ya3WQ67Y

Dial in by phone

HW United States, Olympia
SIS 340348984+ United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 840 348 984#

For organizers: Meeting_options | Reset dial-in PIN
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From: "Foster, Maureen D" <maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Foster, Maureen D" <maureen_ foster@ios.doi.gov>, "Rhoads, Adam R"
<adam_rhoads@jios.doi.gov>, "Travnicek, Andrea J" <andrea travnicek@ios.doi.gov>,
"Lands, Frank W" <frank lands@nps.gov>, "Wischer, Gregory D"
<gregory wischer@ios.doi.gov>, "Levine, Haninah" <haninah.levine@sol.doi.gov>,
"Nersesian, Jen T" <Jen Nersesian@nps.gov>, "McLay, Pam A" <Pam McLay@nps.gov>,
"Baptiste, Thomas P" <thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, "Rose, Zenide A"
<zenide rose@nps.gov>, "Caldwell, Michael A" <Mike Caldwell@nps.gov>

Bcee: "OS-ASFWP Conference Room 3144" <OS-
ASFWP_Conference Room 3144(@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Briefing on Rock Creek Park Tennis Courts
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 18:32:27 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting_now
Meeting ID: 273 568 363 224 6
Passcode: Xu6ei9WN

Dial in by phone

,,961142935# United States, Olympia
,,961142935# United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 961 142 935#

For organizers: Meeting_options = Reset dial-in PIN
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From:
To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"Arendt, Jeremy P" <jeremy arendt@ios.doi.gov>
"Arendt, Jeremy P" <jeremy_arendt@ios.doi.gov>, "Wischer, Gregory D"

<gregory wischer@jios.doi.gov>, "Suess, Adam G" <adam_suess@ios.doi.gov>, "Travnicek,

Andrea J" <andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Stopper, Joseph M"
<joseph_stopper@ios.doi.gov>, "Cohen, Elliot R" <elliot _cohen@ios.doi.gov>, "Hassen,
Tyler L" <tyler hassen@jios.doi.gov>

Briefing

Fri, 30 May 2025 14:33:53 -0000

Normal

unnamed
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From: "Peace, Elizabeth" <jennifer peace@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Peace, Elizabeth" <jennifer peace@ios.doi.gov>, "Suess, Adam G"
<adam_suess@ios.doi.gov>, "Wischer, Gregory D" <gregory wischer@ios.doi.gov>,
"Moran, Jill C" <jcmoran@blm.gov>, "Green, Khalia A" <kgreen@osmre.gov>, "Weis,
Tristan L" <tweis@osmre.gov>

Subject: Bull Mtn Comms Strategy
Date: Fri, 30 May 2025 18:34:30 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Please note that NO pre-notifications, FRN etc can go out without having this call. If anything is planned for
Monday morning before this call, it needs to be pushed back. Thanks all.

Please keep this a small group but if I'm missing someone that needs to be on here, send me a note

Microsoft Teams Need help?

Join the meeting now

Meeting ID: 271 406 300 581 8

Passcode: VB9ApP763

Dial in by phone

,,890750263# United States, Olympia

b)(5 ,890750263# United States (Toll-free)

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 890 750 263#

For organizers: Meeting_options Reset dial-in PIN
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From: "Baptiste, Thomas P" <thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>

To: "Baptiste, Thomas P" <thomas baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, "Rhoads, Adam R"
<adam_rhoads@jios.doi.gov>, "Suess, Adam G" <adam_suess@jios.doi.gov>, "Travnicek,
Andrea J" <andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "King, Andrew J"
<andrew_king@ios.doi.gov>, "Mott, Andrew C" <andrew mott@ios.doi.gov>, "Williams,
Andrew M" <andrew_williams@jios.doi.gov>, "Demapan, Angel A"
<angel demapan@ios.doi.gov>, "Kriebel, Anna R" <anna kriebel@ios.doi.gov>, "Johnson,
Ashley A" <ashley johnson@ios.doi.gov>, "Spady, Aubrie L" <aubrie spady@ios.doi.gov>,
"Stroyke, Cailin M" <cailin_stroyke@ios.doi.gov>, "Boyce, Carter M"
<carter_boyce@ios.doi.gov>, "Taylor, Charlotte B" <charlotte taylor@ios.doi.gov>,
"Hagan, Damon A" <damon.hagan@sol.doi.gov>, "Hopkins, Danelle K"
<danelle hopkins@ios.doi.gov>, "Gustafson, Daniel G" <daniel gustafson@jios.doi.gov>,
"Kohlrus, Deidre A" <deidre kohlrus@jios.doi.gov>, "Pearce, Drue"
<drue pearce@ios.doi.gov>, "Sherer, Dustin K" <dustin_sherer@jios.doi.gov>, "Vrana, Eva
A" <eva_ vrana@ios.doi.gov>, "Wolt, Gage P" <gage wolt@ios.doi.gov>, "Zerzan, Gregory
P" <gregory.zerzan@sol.doi.gov>, "Wischer, Gregory D" <gregory wischer@ios.doi.gov>,
"Whalen, Edward (Holmes)" <holmes.whalen@sol.doi.gov>, "Tyner, Jacob M"
<jacob.tyner@sol.doi.gov>, "Nelson, James M" <james_m_nelson@ios.doi.gov>,
"Broderick, Janel C" <janel.broderick@bia.gov>, "Broderick, Janel C"
<janel c broderick@ios.doi.gov>, "Chatfield, Jenifer A" <jenifer chatfield@ios.doi.gov>,
"Arendt, Jeremy P" <jeremy_arendt@ios.doi.gov>, "Hanson, JoDee M"
<jodee hanson@ios.doi.gov>, "Reiten, John R" <john_reiten@ios.doi.gov>, "Christman,
Jordan N" <Jordan.Christman@boem.gov>, "Rhee, Justin S" <justin_rhee@jios.doi.gov>,
"Mahoney, Kailyn M" <kailyn mahoney@ios.doi.gov>, "Budd-Falen, Karen" <karen budd-
falen@ios.doi.gov>, "Martin, Kathryn A" <kathryn martin@ios.doi.gov>, "Trampe, Katrine
M" <katrine trampe@jios.doi.gov>, "Roche, Kayla N" <kayla roche@jios.doi.gov>, "Rael,
Kelly S" <kelly rael@ios.doi.gov>, "Stevens, Kenneth C" <Kenneth.Stevens@bsee.gov>,
"Bellmard, Kennis M" <kennis_bellmard@ios.doi.gov>, "Rigas, Laura C"
<laura_rigas@ios.doi.gov>, "Melbye, Linnea A" <lmelbye@usbr.gov>, "Naidu, Nathan"
<loganathan naidu@ios.doi.gov>, "Herrington, Lucy R" <lucy herrington@ios.doi.gov>,
"Giacona, Matthew N" <matthew giacona@ios.doi.gov>, "Luby, Matthew P"
<matthew luby@ios.doi.gov>, "Schafle, Matthew J" <matthew schafle@ios.doi.gov>,
"Martinez, Mona A" <mona_ martinez@ios.doi.gov>, "Miller, Murray C"
<murray_miller@ios.doi.gov>, "Duber, Nicholas J" <nicholas_duber@jios.doi.gov>,
"Hoggatt, Noah" <noah.hoggatt@sol.doi.gov>, "Lucas, Paula J"
<paula_lucas@ios.doi.gov>, "Mclnerny, Paul A" <paul mcinerny@jios.doi.gov>, "Hofmann,
Ryan W" <rhofmann@blm.gov>, "Lockwood, Robert E" <robert lockwood@ios.doi.gov>,
"Hofmann, Ryan W" <ryan hofmann@jios.doi.gov>, "Nelson, Samuel J"
<samuel nelson@jios.doi.gov>, "Cameron, Scott J" <scott cameron@jios.doi.gov>, "Davis,
Scott J" <scott davis@ios.doi.gov>, "Hardenbrook, Shane C"
<shane hardenbrook@ios.doi.gov>, "Anderson, Smythe" <smythe anderson@ios.doi.gov>,
"Holmes, Stephanie M" <stephanie holmes@jios.doi.gov>, "Hassen, Tyler L"
<tyler hassen@ios.doi.gov>, "Leets, Whitney N" <whitney leets@ios.doi.gov>, "Hague,
William W" <william hague@jios.doi.gov>

Cec: "Repass, Kristin E" <kristin_repass@;ios.doi.gov>, "Romano, Caroline G"
<caroline_romano@jios.doi.gov>

Subject: Corrected Dep. Sec. event
Date: Tue, 27 May 2025 21:54:47 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

000041



[Date corrected back to Wed.] Please join the once-and-future deputy secretary at her office for a
reception at her office to welcome her back. Save this event to your calendar; more details are to come.
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From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Importance:
Attachments:

"Wischer, Gregory D" </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP

(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=9E9FDBF0464B40948F8E3086868E2792-

C0310D69-5D>

"Wischer, Gregory D" <gregory wischer@jios.doi.gov>
Fed Lands

Fri, 30 May 2025 14:26:23 -0000

Normal

unnamed
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From: "Bowron, Jessica" <Jessica Bowron@nps.gov>
To: "Bowron, Jessica" <Jessica Bowron@nps.gov>, "Travnicek, Andrea J"
<andrea_travnicek@ios.doi.gov>, "Lands, Frank W" <frank lands@nps.gov>, "Wischer,
Gregory D" <gregory wischer@ios.doi.gov>, "Foster, Maureen D"
<maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>, "Caldwell, Michael A" <Mike Caldwell@nps.gov>,
"Scheduling, NPS" <Scheduling@nps.gov>, "Farinelli, Susan" <Susan_Farinelli@nps.gov>,
"Baptiste, Thomas P" <thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, "Hassen, Tyler L"
<tyler_hassen@ios.doi.gov>, "Kellogg, Tyler J" <tyler kellogg@ios.doi.gov>
Cc: "Rose, Zenide A" <zenide rose@nps.gov>
Bcee: "NPS-WASO MIB Director's Large Multimedia Conference Room 3013 TMR" <NPS-
WASO-MIB-DirectorsLargeMultimediaConferenceRoom3013-
TMR@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>
Subject: NPS A250 Investments follow-up
Date: Fri, 30 May 2025 18:31:16 -0000
Importance: Normal

Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting_now
Meeting ID: 239 028 411 054 2
Passcode: Fs23ff7X

Dial in by phone

,,726326287# United States, Washington

Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 726 326 287#

For organizers: Meeting_options = Reset dial-in PIN
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From: "Macgregor, Katharine S" <katharine macgregor@jios.doi.gov>
Subject: Private Appointment
Date: Thu, 29 May 2025 22:47:34 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed
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From: "Bowron, Jessica" <Jessica Bowron@nps.gov>

To: "Bowron, Jessica" <Jessica Bowron@nps.gov>, "Rhoads, Adam R"
<adam_rhoads@jios.doi.gov>, "Travnicek, Andrea J" <andrea travnicek@ios.doi.gov>,
"Mott, Andrew C" <andrew_mott@ios.doi.gov>, "Lands, Frank W"
<frank lands@nps.gov>, "Wischer, Gregory D" <gregory wischer@ios.doi.gov>, "Beasley,
Joy" <Joy Beasley@nps.gov>, "Olson, Kerry E" <Kerry Olson@nps.gov>, "Foster,
Maureen D" <maureen_foster@ios.doi.gov>, "Pawlitz, Rachel J"
<rachel pawlitz@nps.gov>, "Farinelli, Susan" <Susan Farinelli@nps.gov>, "Baptiste,
Thomas P" <thomas_baptiste@ios.doi.gov>, "Kellogg, Tyler J"
<tyler kellogg@ios.doi.gov>

Cc: "Zerzan, Gregory P" <gregory.zerzan@sol.doi.gov>, "Martin, Kathryn A"
<kathryn martin@ios.doi.gov>, "Cannuscio, Lisa M" <lisa_cannuscio@nps.gov>

Bcee: "NPS-WASO MIB Director's Large Multimedia Conference Room 3013 TMR" <NPS-

WASO-MIB-DirectorsLargeMultimediaConferenceRoom3013-
TMR@doimspp.onmicrosoft.com>

Subject: Restoring Truth and Sanity check in
Date: Fri, 30 May 2025 23:03:37 -0000
Importance: Normal
Attachments: unnamed

Microsoft Teams need help?

Join the meeting_now
Meeting ID: 291 876 102 414 1

Passcode: re6EG2ga

Dial in by phone
(b)(5) ,896601976# United States, Washington
Find a local number

Phone conference ID: 896 601 976#

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
S1

Fri, 30 May 2025 14:26:04 -0000

Normal

unnamed
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